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Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission C~j­

Stephen Gar! , Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics_,(,( 

Docket 150 139-GU 

Please place in the Docket file the attached email from Beth Keating, Attorney for the 

Chesapeake-owned natural gas companies. 
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Stephen Garl 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Steve and Martha, 

Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com> 
Thursday, May 28, 2015 12:05 PM 
Stephen Garl; Martha Barrera 
Docket No. 150139 

Currently, this docket is set to go before the Commission on June 18. Unfortunately, due to circumstances presenting a 

series of conflicts, neither Mike Cassel, Cheryl Martin, nor myself are able to travel to Tallahassee to participate in the 

Agenda conference on that date. If it is at all possible, Florida Public Utilities would respectfully request that this item be 

deferred to the Ju ly 21 Agenda Conference. FPUC notes that pertinent personnel are avai lable to participate that day, 

and the Company also has several other items currently scheduled for consideration on that date. In furtherance of this 

request, the Company waives the file and suspend date to the extent necessary. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. Please don't hesitate to let me know if you need any further 

information in this regard. 

Sincerely, 
Beth 
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Beth Keating 1 Shareholder 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe St reet, Sui te 601 
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